

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2154

Page 1, line 1, after "reenact" insert "sections 54-52-02.9 and 54-52-27," and after "54-52.1-03.2" insert a comma

Page 1, line 2, after "to" insert "participation in the public employees retirement system, purchase of sick leave credit, and"

Page 1, after line 4, insert:

"SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 54-52-02.9 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

54-52-02.9. Participation by temporary employees. A temporary employee may elect, within one hundred eighty days of beginning employment, to participate in the public employees retirement system and receive credit for service after enrollment. The temporary employee shall pay monthly to the fund an amount equal to eight and twelve-hundredths percent times the temporary employee's present monthly salary. The temporary employee shall also pay the required monthly contribution to the retiree health benefit fund established under section 54-52.1-03.2 ~~one percent times the temporary employee's present monthly salary~~. This contribution must be recorded as a member contribution pursuant to section 54-52.1-03.2. An employer may not pay the temporary employee's contributions. A temporary employee may continue to participate as a temporary employee in the public employees retirement system until termination of employment or reclassification of the temporary employee as a permanent employee. A temporary employee may not purchase any additional credit, including additional credit under section 54-52-17.4 or past service under section 54-52-02.6.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 54-52-27 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

54-52-27. Purchase of sick leave credit. A member is entitled to credit in the retirement system for each month of unused sick leave, as certified by the member's employer, if the member or the member's employer pays an amount equal to the member's final average salary, times the number of months of sick leave converted, times the percent of employer and employee contributions to the retirement program of the member, plus ~~one percent~~ the required contribution for the retiree health benefits program. Hours of sick leave equal to a fraction of a month are deemed to be a full month for purposes of conversion to service credit. A member may convert all of the member's certified sick leave or a part of the member's certified sick leave. All conversion payments must be made within sixty days of termination of employment and before the member receives a retirement annuity unless the member has submitted an approved payment plan to the board."

Page 2, line 7, replace "one-quarter" with "twenty-four hundredths"

Page 2, line 16, remove the overstrike over "~~two and~~", after "~~eighty five~~" insert "ninety-nine", remove the overstrike over "~~hundredths~~", and remove "~~three~~"

Renumber accordingly